Our ref: JG.bm:C024/1328

city'council

15 February 2024

Ms Anna Zycki

Regional Director, North Region
Regional and Outer Metro Division
Transport for NSW

6 Stewart Avenue

NEWCASTLE WEST NSW 2302

Dear Ms Zycki

At the February meeting of Lismore City Council the following resolution was passed in
relation to the removal of Terania Street railway bridge -

RESOLVED that Council:

1. formally requests that Transport for NSW urgently remove the railway bridge in
Terania Street North Lismore

2. formally requests permission to urgently remove the railway bridge in Terania Street
North Lismore if Transport for NSW refuse to do so, subject to a funding source
being identified

3. urgently seeks legal advice regarding the fastest way to remove the railway bridge
in Terania Street North Lismore if Transport for NSW refuse to do so, refuse to give
council permission to do so, and a response to points 1 and 2 has not been
received within 7 days

This letter serves to make that request.

Yours sincerely

Jon Gibbons
General Manager
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